

# NORTHWEST DISTRICT ATHLETIC BOARD

1/25/21

All present except Mr. Alvarado and Mr. Kreinbrink

P

Motion to adopt the Agenda **palmer/frankart 7-0**

Motion to approve minutes from meeting on 12/14/20 **cooley/katafias 7-0**

Current checking account balance \$208,734.79 Money will be going to OHSAA once winter expenses are confirmed. There will be no spectators at swim and most of bowling will be without spectators. Hoping all sites will follow the 15% allowance for tournaments

Motion to approve financial report and payment of bills **snyder/hutchinson 7-0**

## Informational Items

State Board of Directors Report – Football regulations were approved for 2021, looking at the possibility of tournament entry fees and/or membership fees for the future, Track state championships & Wrestling state champions are likely to be at 3 high school sites. Dr Moore retired so Kristin Ronai will move to Sr Compliance and will administer gymnastics, and Emily Gates will cover Sports medicine, OHSAA will hire another compliance position. (going from 3 people to 2) Lauren Prochaska left the office so Beau Rugg is covering swim and softball. Laura Vermilya replaced Todd Boehm, winter sport sectional and district ticket price change  
Winter tournament manager meetings – BK/Swim completed, Bowling is 1/31, Wrestling completed individually  
Progress being made on Spring tournament sites and assignments – due to OHSAA – Track is confirmed  
Admission for ALL Sectional and District Tournaments is \$10.00 (update 1/22/21)  
If spectators are not permitted for better seed host basketball games = no flat fee (update 1/22/21)

## Old Business:

Will include 2020 and 2021 Mac Morrison and Media award recipients together at a date to be determined

## New Business:

Track Sites & Assignments are set

Gymnastics will not be at BGSU. Looking to move to Exceleation Gymnastics Center in Toledo on 2/26/21

Mac Morrison and Media award for 2021- to be determined

Flat fees for 2021 track and field & BB/SB, tennis (set by ohsaa?) /track coordinator would like a flat rate 1 + ¼ for double district.

Live streaming for winter tournaments – Swim – Sectional sites on own, District sites set up by DAB if there is not a contract already

Bowling times – possibly bowl in am on Thursday and Friday to permit centers to be open for business

Wrestling sectional and district dates and time vary depending on facility – worked with managers individually

Need to set up a new vendor before any new apparel

Mr. Kreinbrink arrived

District Review Board will reconvene – President Selgo is the NW Rep

## Correspondence:

Motion to adjourn **palmer/snyder 8-0**

Next meeting 2/8/21 at 3:30 pm